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Our Ref: MGLA241017-1767     

 
21 November 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 24 October 2017. Your 
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
You have asked for; 
 

Would you please let me know if you have entered into pre planning negotiations with L 
B Ealing in respect of the residential "enabling" development to fund a new leisure centre 
and discussions regarding the new leisure centre itself. If yes please let me know what 
suite of documents you have received and when. 

 
In response, I can confirm that GLA officers have had discussions with Ealing Council regarding 
pre-planning application proposals for a new leisure centre and enabling residential 
development at the Gurnell leisure centre site on Ruislip Road. 
 
In association with these discussions I can confirm that the GLA has received the following 
documents;  
 
Received on 29 June 2017  
 

• 140192_Gurnell_Design review_290617.pdf 

• 170629 Gurnell Leisure Centre Redevelopment - GLA Note.pdf 
 

Received on 22 September 2017 
 

• GLC Promotional Leaflet - September 2017.pdf 

• GLC GLA Covering Report FINAL.pdf 

• Appendix A - LBE GLC Funding Plan.pdf 

• Appendix B - GLC Viability Appraisal.pdf 

• Appendix C - WORKING DRAFT GLC ASA.pdf 
 
 



 
 

 

Received on 20 October 2017 
 

• 170517 SIGNED GLA Pre-app Form.pdf 

• 170523 FINAL GLA Covering Letter.pdf 

• Existing Site Plan.pdf 

• GLC GLA Covering Report FINAL.pdf 

• Appendix A - LBE GLC Funding Plan.pdf 

• Appendix B - GLC Viability Appraisal.pdf 

• Appendix C - WORKING DRAFT GLC ASA.pdf 

• GLC Promotional Leaflet - September 2017.pdf 

• 171020 Gurnell Leisure Centre - Design Update.pdf 

• Proposed Site Plan 1277-HED-MP-L-DGA-000-1002.pdf 
 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference MGLA241017-1767     

 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
Graham Clements 
Principal Strategic Planner 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
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